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SIDELETTER AGREEMENT TO THE
2019-2021 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO (City)
AND CRAFTS COALITION (Union)

Consolidated Crafts

Due to the unique equity concerns occurring at Harding Park in the Recreation and Parks
Department, the parties agree to an exception to the night duty premium for 7355 Truck

Drivers working at Harding Park. The night duty premium for these drivers will be paid

according to the conditions set forth in Section 11 of Appendix K, except that employees will
receive the night duty premium for the entire shift after four (4) or more hours provided at

least four (4) hours of the employee’s shift falls between 5 pm and 7 am.
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